



Associated Students of Gavilan College
 5055 Santa Teresa Blvd. Gilroy, CA 95020
 Social Sciences (SS) 205
 October 6, 2016: 9:45 am
 Minutes

1.0 Call to Order

Priscilla Ahmed called the meeting to order at 9:45 am.

2.0 Roll Call*

Title and Name	Present	Absent	Late Arrival Time	Excused	Early Departure
President: Priscilla Ahmed	<u>X</u>				
Region IV Representative: David DiDenti	<u>X</u>				
Student Trustee: Iris Cueto	<u>X</u>				
Vice President of Clubs: Omar Lopez	<u>X</u>				
Vice President of Technology: Rebecca Kinman	<u>X</u>				
Vice President of Records: Briana Stauble	<u>X</u>				
Vice President of Athletics: Mary Cueto	<u>X</u>				<u>10:39</u>
Vice President of Finance: Jesus Quezada	<u>X</u>				

ASGC

asked students to review three sections of the Board Policies. He sent out resolutions for the special meeting for the region to endorse resolutions. He needs a response from all ASGC Leaders.

7.4 Student Trustee

October 11th there will be a board of trustee meeting. The meeting will be held in the GECCA multipurpose room.

7.5 Vice President of Clubs

He has been working on a town hall for Gavilan. He attended a fundraiser last night and recruited two more candidates. There was an idea for the Halloween event to have an altar for loved ones that have passed. Club day will be harvest themed on November 15th. They wanted to include students who take night classes by leaving posters and handouts.

7.6 Vice President of Technology

She has computer science club today and district tech meeting next week.

7.7 Vice President of Records

She attended the student service council meeting. ASGC will have a table at transfer day. They also discussed AP & BP policies. She spoke to Shawn about the speaker and he stated that we can use it.

7.8 Vice President of Athletics

No report.

7.9 Vice President of Finance

No report.

7.10 Gavilan College Sheriff

Absent.

8.0 Unfinished Business

8.1 Halloween/Dia de los Muertos, Discussion Item, Priscilla Ahmed and Iris Cueto (5 min)

Some activities that are being considered: Costume Contest (student & staff), Monster Mash Musical Chairs, Pumpkin decorating contest, Mummy wrapping, Pin the wart on the witches nose, Pass the pumpkin, Pinata?, Crafts, Possible ceramic skulls to decorate? Or sugar skulls?, Possible photo booth (made by photography class), Spooky creature display (science dept).

8.2 Update on October 14th relocation to MP Building, Discussion Item, Dr. Blanca Arteaga (5 min)

There will be a meeting held today at 1pm in the MP building. Blanca knows as much as she did last week. We will be in the same location. At this point it is just a room. Nothing has been set up. We will be back by April.

8.3 ASGC Card and picture, Action Item, Dr. Blanca Arteaga (5 min)

ASGC Leaders chose to forward three pictures for a template.

8.4 General Assembly (reference to notes) (G-10) (G-11) (G-12) (G-13) (G-14) (G-15) (G-16) (G-17) (G-18) (G-19) (G-20) (G-21) (G-22) (G-23) (G-24) (G-25) (G-26) (G-27) (G-28) (G-29) (G-30) (G-31) (G-32) (G-33) (G-34) (G-35) (G-36) (G-37) (G-38) (G-39) (G-40) (G-41) (G-42) (G-43) (G-44) (G-45) (G-46) (G-47) (G-48) (G-49) (G-50) (G-51) (G-52) (G-53) (G-54) (G-55) (G-56) (G-57) (G-58) (G-59) (G-60) (G-61) (G-62) (G-63) (G-64) (G-65) (G-66) (G-67) (G-68) (G-69) (G-70) (G-71) (G-72) (G-73) (G-74) (G-75) (G-76) (G-77) (G-78) (G-79) (G-80) (G-81) (G-82) (G-83) (G-84) (G-85) (G-86) (G-87) (G-88) (G-89) (G-90) (G-91) (G-92) (G-93) (G-94) (G-95) (G-96) (G-97) (G-98) (G-99) (G-100)

distributing 67 surveys and collecting it. The deadline to submit the completed surveys is November 18th at 3pm to David DiDenti. He will be compiling the data.

9.0